

Debra Shettlesworth

From: Michelle Hamilton
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 12:10 PM
To: Debra Shettlesworth
Subject: RE: Stevie G's

Hi Deb-

No, we do not have any issues with Stevie G's.

Thanks!

From: Debra Shettlesworth <DShettlesworth@rockland-ma.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 11:49 AM
To: Michelle Hamilton <mhamilton@rockland-ma.gov>
Subject: Stevie G's

Hi Michelle. Stevie G's is coming before the Board of for a change of hours. Do you know if any complaints have been filed against them with the Building Department? Thanks. Deb

Debra Shettlesworth

Land Use Coordinator
Town of Rockland
242 Union Street, Rockland, MA 02370
Phone: 781-871-0154, ext. 1195
Email: dshettlesworth@rockland-ma.gov

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received.

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined that email is a public record. Please take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Rockland Network may be subject to disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of Information Act.

TOWN CLERK, ROCKLAND
DEC 6 '24 PM2:52